



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 5, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 29, regarding the status of making Soden Street a one-way, please be advised of the following:

The petition for changing Soden Street to a one-way roadway is presently under investigation by the Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department.

The first step is to get concurrence from the Police, Fire and Public Works Departments. The most important response is the one from the Fire Department. The Fire Department will be reviewing the proposal and doing its field investigation next week. Once the Traffic Department has the concurrence of the other Departments, they will print the post cards for the post card survey. The survey cards will go out about a week later and the Department normally gives residents a month to respond. The Traffic Department would then have an answer and if its positive and all goes as scheduled, can write the regulation by March 15th. Posting of signs will occur when the regulation is legally in effect; about a month later.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

S-27

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-nine, regarding the
status of making Soden Street a
one-way.

In City Council February 5, 1996

Placed on file.